Draft Minutes of Brandesburton parish council meeting held on Monday, 10 September 2018 at 7:00pm in the Methodist Chapel Schoolroom.

**Present:** Mr. Olsen (Chair), Mrs. Richardson, Miss. Coates. Mr. Richardson, Mr. Atkinson, Mrs. Wright, Mrs. Mossford, Mr. Kittmer, Mrs. Whitfield

Apologies for absence: Mrs. Hale, Cllr. Evison, Cllr. Owen

Minutes of previous meeting: The minutes were agreed as correct and signed by the chair.

Declaration of interest both pecuniary and non-pecuniary: None

Clerk's up-date report on on-going items:

Bus Stops – New Road: Cllr. Evison had advised the clerk that the work would be completed this week.

### Planning applications: None received

17/03961/PLF – Erection of 27 dwellings with associated access, parking, landscaping and infrastructure following demolition of existing agricultural building at Land south of Sandacre, 92 Main Street, Brandesburton by Haltemprice Homes Ltd. Cllr. Evison had notified the clerk that this application had been considered by Eastern planning committee on 3 September 2018 and had been deferred for a site visit by the planning committee before the next planning committee meeting which is to take place on 24 September 2018. The clerk is to write to Development Control reiterating the comments submitted regarding drainage and the proposed access on to Main Street.

#### Neighbourhood Networks: None received

Police update: None received

**Playpark:** The chair was concerned that a report hadn't been received from PCSO Roberts as an incident had taken place in the playpark. Damage had been caused to the fencing and a fire had been started by a group of 5 youths. The fire brigade had attended and a statement had been given to the police. The youths had all been identified and names given to the police but as far as the parish council are aware the youths have not been visited. This is very disappointing.

#### **Correspondence:**

August 1 <sup>st</sup> 2018
August 10 2018
August 13 2018
August 17 2018
September 3 2018

Visionict ERYC ERYC ERYC Jane Evison Andrea Goldsmith Newsletter WW1 Centenary Commemorations Floods Update for NHW re Non emergency number 17/03961/PLF Residents parking

	Deborah Fagan	Police & Crime Commissioner for Humberside Police
September 4 2018	B&NHIDB	Use of noticeboard
September 6 2018	Jane Evison	Brandesburton updates
	Leslie Caddy	Greengrass Caravan Park

Correspondence from Mr. Caddy related to action not being taken by Development Control, ERYC regarding unlawful development at Greengrass Caravan Park. The parish council is to send a letter backing up Mr. Caddy's comments.

Correspondence received from ERYC with a Flood and Coastal Risk Survey attached is to be completed and returned by the end of September 2018. The clerk has asked Nicholas and Martin Voase for comments.

## Accounts:

Yorkshire Water	£ 44.80	Allotment water rates
Garden & Tree Services	£700.00	Grass cutting Church and Allotments
Mrs. S L Woolfitt	£214.82	August salary and expenses
Mr. L Watts	£ 32.80	August salary
Garden & Tree Services	£700.00	Grass cutting Church and Allotments
Yorkshire Water	£ 26.23	Allotment water rates
HMRC	£178.40	Quarterly tax return
Autela Group	£ 46.80	Payroll fees
Mr. L Watts	£ 32.80	September salary
Mrs. S L Woolfitt	£215.02	September salary and expenses

The above payments were approved for payment.

**Lighting – Butts Lane:** The clerk had previously met with Peter Jacobson, ERYC to discuss possible lighting on Butts Lane now that the public right of way was used more as a cut through by people catching the bus. ERYC will not provide a new street light free of charge and the parish council will have to pay £1271.00 plus vat. Discussions were held as to whether the councillors thought that there was a need for one and Mr. Richardson proposed, Miss. Coates seconded, and all were in favour of having one installed on the corner where it is very dark. The clerk is to write to the properties that would be affected by the light to ask if they have any objections to it.

## Village issues:

**Traffic Regulation Orders:** The clerk is to write to parking notifications, ERYC thanking them for coming out to the village to monitor the parking situation. The clerk is to ask for a report on how many motorists were ticketed since the new traffic regulation order was put in place.

Heigholme Lane bridge: The clerk reported that the new bridge is in place over the dyke.

**Bushes – Frodingham Road:** The clerk is to contact ERYC to ask for the vegetation to be cut back on Frodingham Road between the cottages and The Beeches.

**Brandesburton Lifestylers:** The Clerk is to write to the school to thank the group of Lifestylers that gave up some of their time in the school holidays to paint the playpark fence. It is lovely to see young people taking pride in their village.

**Christmas tree:** It was decided that the parish council would again put up a Christmas tree in the village. The clerk is to contact the school to ask if there are any festive activities taking place at the beginning of December so that the light switch on could be incorporated in it.

Date of next meeting: Monday, 8 October 2018 at 7:00pm in the Methodist Chapel schoolroom.

# As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8:10pm